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Requisition No. EZ899-180576/A 
 

The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This addendum 

will form part of the Contract documents. 

 

 
1. Specifications, Section 01 11 55, Clause 1.01.3.6 

Replace with the following:  
 

.6 SIA/TIA Canopy (15 SIA lanes, SIA entry and TIA canopy): 
.1 Structural steel coating remediation of all exposed faces including 

columns, purlins, beams, members, plates, bench supports, fire 
suppression piping & connections and pedestrian screen frame (entire 
frame for both remediation systems): 
.1 Temporary removal of existing outdoor furniture/structures at TIA 

east canopy and later reinstalled. 
.2 Temporary removal, storage and reinstallation of pedestrian 

screen glazing to allow for substrate preparation as required for 
selected remediation system. 

2. Specifications, Section 01 51 00, Clause 1.07.1 
Replace with the following:  

 
.1  Contractor is to provide own power during construction for Contractor’s 

temporary lighting and as required for construction works. 

 
 

Answers (A) to Questions/Requests (Q) Received: 
 

Q.1 Very short tendering period with a long weekend Aug.7th in there, is it possible to 
get a week extension? 

A.1 An extension will not be granted at this time, as PWGSC wishes to leave as much time 
as possible before the September 5th start date for project start-up coordination/planning. 

 
Q.2 Where can we set up for a staging area and 2 containers for storage and office? 
A.2 See Drawing Sheet A200 item no. 01-6 for Contractor Assigned Work Area.  

Some items may also be temporarily stored in front of the closed lanes which 
have been hoarded-off, with approval of the Departmental Representative. 

 
Q.3 PIL canopy Photovoltaic panels –how are they fastened and are they currently 

working? 
A.3 The photovoltaic system on the PIL structure is functional and operational. Refer 

to attached reference As-built drawing A741, Detail 6 for fastening detail however 
on-site conditions may vary.  
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Q.4 Arrangement for second site visit approx. 3 hours to have our subtrades take a 
look at the site? 

A.4 A 2nd site visit has been granted for Monday July 31st.  This site visit will only be 
1-2 hours in length 

 
Q.5 SIA/TIA fire suppression to be remediated-what remediation is required and is 

the system working now? 
A.5 The remediation of the fire suppression system is remediate the piping which 

includes the preparation of the piping for recoating of the piping. Yes the fire 
suppression system is active.  

 
Q.6 SIA/TIA is it necessary to Re & Re Light fixtures if we are going with base bid 

system not option 1 as long as we protect them? 
A.6 Where it is connected to the steel structure the system will need to be removed.  

Contractor may leave the light fixtures in place for base bid on the understanding 
that any damage or paint spills to the fixtures, lamps, support system will need to 
be corrected by the contractor at no additional cost to the owner. Contractor will 
be responsible for all protection of the light fixture, lamps and support system.  

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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